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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application P/23/036/COU

 

From: l.wornes 
Sent: 17 June 2023 14:13 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application P/23/036/COU 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

 

To the Planning Officer 

 

Re: P/23/036/COU 

 

Having looked at the relevant documents on the Council's website, including the photo and applicants' submission, I 
am writing to strongly object to this application. 

 

The large Land Rover and food trailer would be unsightly and totally inappropriate in this location. Already the road 
alongside Holgates is blighted by parked vehicles and to allow food outlets onto the green would certainly not 
"enhance the tourist provision and contribute to improving the visitor experience" as stated by the applicants. 

 

Visitors and locals have always enjoyed the green amenity and the stunning views across Town Beach and beyond. 
They must be allowed to continue to enjoy the view without the encumbrance of vehicles, trailers, generators etc. 
blocking views, and considerably reducing the area in which they can sit on benches & at picnic tables.  

 

People queuing for food would also take up valuable space and once one application is passed, it would just be a 
matter of time before other vendors are given permission.  

 

The Council must realise that Hugh Town and the surrounding area - including the Strand - is fast becoming highly 
congested, unattractive and is not so gradually changing the nature of our beautiful island. I am sure regular visitors 
who value the peace and quiet of Scilly are already disgruntled at the number of vehicles in town and this 
application will only make this worse. 

Olivia.Rickman
Received
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Regards. 

 

Linda Wornes 

Fairlawn 

McFarlands Down 
St. Mary's 
Isles of Scilly 
TR21 0NS 

 

 

 




